STATE SEMATOR
MICHAEL J. STACK Elinhlid

5TH SENATORIAL DISTRICT BANKING & INSURANGE
o SENATE BOX 203005 DEMOCRATIC CHAIR
THE STATE CAPITOL Z AGING & YOUTH
HARRISBURG, PA 17120-3005 JUDICIARY
TELEPHONE: (717) 787-9608 LABOR & INDUSTRY

FAX: (717) 772-2162 LOCAL GOVERNMENT
POLICY

APPOINTMENTS

a 12361 ACADEMY ROAD
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19154-1827
TELEPHONE: (215) 281-2539

FAX: (215) 281-2798 TEMFLE UNIVERSITY

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

O 8016 BUSTLETOMN AVENUE

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19152-2802 LT
; - . COMMISSION TASK FORGE ON
TELEPHONE: (215) 695-1020 gumate of ]ﬂennﬁ yluama DECEDENTS' ESTATES LAWS

FAX: (215) 695-1027 PHIX ADVISORY COUNCIL

stack@pasenate.com
www.senatorstack.com

TO: All Senators DATE: February 18,2011

FROM: Senator Michael J. Stack mts
Senator John C. Rafferty, Jr. Hf’(_: K

SUBJECT: Co-Sponsorship

~ In the near future, we plan to introduce a resolution designating March 2011 as “Irish American
Heritage Month” in Pennsylvania. In addition to honoring Americans of Irish descent, the
resolution incorporates the stated theme of the St. Patrick’s Day Observance Association of
Philadelphia: “St. Patrick, Bless Our Religious Sisters Who Serve, Inspire and Educate”.

If you would like to co-sponsor the resolution, please contact Senator Stack’s office at 7-9608.



